OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
87410
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIGNER — STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO | EMERY C. ARNOLD

September 9, 1976

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Petroleum Development Corporation

San Luis Federal #]

J-21-18N-3W, Sandoval County

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:
Please docket a case to allow the operator of the subject
well and other interested parties to appear and show why

the well should not be properly plugged and abandoned.

1f there are questions please contact us.

Yours very truly,

: / ¢
A. R, Kendrjck
Supervisor, District #3

xc: Operator: Petroleum Development Corporation
9720-B Candelaria, N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87112
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